
 
 
From:   
Sent: 07 November 2022 23:51 
To:  
Cc: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;  

 

 

Subject: EN010103 - Net Zero Teesside Project - Applicants' Deadline 13 Submission 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ms Hanlon, 
 
I write on behalf of the Applicants, Net Zero Teesside Power Ltd and Net Zero North Sea Storage Ltd, 
to provide their Deadline 13 submission in respect of the examination of the Net Zero Teesside 
Project. 
 
The Applicants’ Deadline 13 submission can be downloaded using the link to the secure fileshare site 
below. 
 

 
 
The Deadline 13 submission comprises the following documents: 
 

1. Application Guide (Document Ref. 1.2) the new and updated application documents 
being submitted for Deadline 13 are highlighted yellow within the document.  Any other 
updates are also highlighted yellow. 

2. Updated Funding Statement (Document Ref. 3.3) clean and tracked versions. 
3. Final Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) with the Marine Management Organisation 

(Document Ref. 8.4).  This is the final version signed by both parties.   
4. Final SoCG with the Environment Agency (Document Ref. 8.5).  This is the final version 

signed by both parties.   
5. Final SoCG with Natural England (Document Ref. 8.6).  The version submitted at 

Deadline 12 mistakenly omitted the Applicants’ signature.  This is now included.   
6. Updated SoCG with Northumbrian Water Limited (Document Ref. 8.12).  This is the final 

version agreed by the parties but requires signature. 
7. Updated SoCG with CATS North Sea Limited (Document Ref. 8.18).  This is the final 

version signed by both parties.  
8. Updated SoCG with North Sea Midstream Partners (Document Ref. 8.37).  This is the 

final version agreed by the parties but requires signature. 
9. Updated Statement of Commonality (Document Ref. 8.36). 
10. Applicants’ Comments on Deadline 12 Submissions & Updates to Applicants’ Draft DCO 

(Document Ref. 9.50). 
11. Applicants’ Responses to ExA’s RFI dated 2 November 2022 (Document Ref. 9.51). 
12. End of Examination Negotiations Overview (Document Ref. 9.52). 

 
The Applicants will continue to work with Interested Parties on the SoCG that are yet to be finalised 
and will submit any further updates, where possible, in addition to a final version of the Application 
Guide and Statement of Commonality, before the close of the Examination. 
 



I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the Deadline 13 documents. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Geoff Bullock 

Geoff Bullock 
BA (Hons) BPl. MRTPI 
Partner - Head of Planning, Energy & Infrastructure 

This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination is strictly 
prohibited.  
 
DWD is the trading name of Dalton Warner Davis LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England No. OC304838. 
Registered Office: 6 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AB. 

 
 




